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From:

Sent: 26 March 2009 16:02 ;

To: i _ peter.mellor: CodeA
Ce: g

Subject: Statement from Dr Lord

Attachments: ~ LON-3575763-v1-statement.mdu.DOC

- Good afternoon

I have j‘ust heard from Radcliffes Le Brasseur on behalf of Dr Lord - currently in New Zealand. She has approved a
statement prepared for her by the MDU. Ostensibly this is for the GMC proceedings but not at all clear

It would seem to me that she accepts there was a practice of prescribing within a range (once pain diagnosed) and
‘anticipatory' prescribing. .

{ have spoken o Briony about this and at this stage | have no |dea as tothe mtentmns of the MDU bit | have no
lndlc:atlon that they are trying to use it.

am due down on Monday evening and will stay with lan Rexd on Tuesday / Wednesday unless | hear that th ngs have
hanged V

Ma hy thanks
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